From: Brown, Les

To: Edwards, Ashley; Miller, Lindsey; McGowan, Stephen; Murphy, Liam
Cc: Carnan, Fiona; MaclLeod, Alasdair

Subject: FW: Bayoh Productions 3 of 4

Date: 05 June 2018 10:05:08

Everyone

To see view of Prof Lucas
I will request a report
Regards

Les

From: Lucas, Sebastian_
Sent: 04 June 2018 18:

To: Brown, Les

Subject: Re: Bayoh Productions 3 of 4

Dear Les

Seen the slides.

| think that sickle trait did play a role in the death, along with all the other possibles (drugs,
excited delirium, restraint, posture etc). Not possible to quantify the contribution of
course.

Do you want my short report with all the duty to the Court material plus a mini-CV, or will
a straight letter to you do?

| will not put this in my report, but from what | can see of the scenario: the police officers
involved should not be prosecuted assuming they approached and restrained BAYOT in the
normal approved fashion, appropriate for the perceived risk.

There is a discussion to be had concerning whether a differential police approach is
needed for subjects who are known to have a predilection (albeit uncommon) for sudden
death under stress, even if they knew the fact in advance. An endless moral maze

Sebastian

Professor Sebastian Lucas FRCP FRCPath (emeritus)
Dept of Cellular Pathology

North Wing, St Thomas' Hospital

Lambeth Palace Rd

London SE1 7EH, UK.



Home phone:
Mobile:

From: Brown, Les

Sent: 31 May 2018 08:11:32
To: Lucas, Sebastian
Subject: Re: Bayoh Productions 3 of 4

Many thanks Professor. My earlier e mail sets out the areas we are looking for you to comment
on

Any issues please do not hesitate to get in touch
Kind regards

Les

From: Lucas, SebastianW
Sent: Wednesday, May 30U, :

To: Brown, Les

Subject: Re: Bayoh Productions 3 of 4

This one | can open
S

Professor Sebastian Lucas FRCP FRCPath (emeritus)
Dept of Cellular Pathology

North Wing, St Thomas' Hospital

Lambeth Palace Rd

London SE1 7EH, UK.

Home phone:
Mobile:

Froms Erown, Les

Sent: 29 May 2018 10:56:54
To: Lucas, Sebastian
Subject: FW: Bayoh Productions 3 of 4

From: Johnston, Lynsey

Sent: 24 May 2018 10:54

To: Brown, Les

Cc: Macleod, Alasdair

Subject: Bayoh Productions 3 of 4
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